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September 11, 2023  
 
 
Attention Residents,  
 
 
This communication is to inform the residents of the Harmony Community Development 
District about the upcoming Osceola County Road and Bridge Department roadway 
resurfacing project. The Osceola County Road and Bridge Department will be resurfacing 
the roadway on Five Oaks Drive from Cat Brier Trail to Harmony Square Drive East during 
the hours of 7:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. This project is tentatively scheduled for Thursday 
September 21st and will take approximately three shifts.  
 
 
The Osceola County Road and Bridge Department will also place this information on their 
message boards that are being placed on the roadway. This project includes the parking 
stalls so the Osceola County Road and Bridge Department request that residents park 
elsewhere during this time. Any help would be greatly appreciated. 
 
 
In advance thank you for you cooperation. 
 
 
 
 
 
Lynn M. Hayes | District Manager  
  

 
  
Lynn.Hayes@inframark.com 
 
 
Cc: Angel Montagna, Central Regional Manager 
   

http://www.harmonycdd.org/
mailto:Lynn.Hayes@inframark.com
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